Kedves Tagjaink!

Tovabbitjuk tagunk, az Imerys Magyarorszag tizalloanyaggyarté Kft. (korabban: Burton-
Apta) felhivasat, aki minéségiranyitasi specialista munkakorbe keres munkatarsat.
Részleteket az alabbi linken érnek el:

https://www.profession.hu/allas/minosegbiztositasi-specialista-imerys-tuzalloanyaggyarto-kft-
hodmezovasarhely-
2106571?keyword=imerys&hash=68c5a6ea410894bcd09b97c44cef4dc0&sessionld=fcae844
19d16d8abd892d7bfle72ceb9

Udvézlettel:

Rodzsa Andras

Elnok

+36 20 961 0085

isoforum@isoforum.hu | www.isoforum.hu
Levélcim: 2300 Rackeve, Pf. 16.

From: Jozsef Megyeri <jozsef.megyeri@imerys.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 9:13 AM

To: ISO 9000 Forum <isoforum@isoforum.hu>
Subject: Allashirdetés

Tisztelt Cim!

Tarsasagunk, az Imerys Magyarorszag tizalldanyaggyarto Kft. (korabban: Burton-Apta)
mindségiranyitasi specialista munkakorbe keres munkatarsat. Szeretnénk megkérni Onoket,
hogy a csatolt allashirdetést tegyék kozre kozosségilikon beliil.

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

Koszonettel:

J6zsef Megyeri
Quality Manager
Imerys Kiln Furniture Hungary

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s). It
may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from further
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has
been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete
this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful.
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